
1

webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:46 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: John Betts retiring at the end of December - All Minerals on Sale

 

 

 

  

  

John Betts - Fine Minerals holiday discounts 
 

 

After 37 years as a mineral dealer, and 27 years running my mineral web site, I decided to 
retire at the end of December. I have photographed 83,000+ minerals and shipped them 

all around the world. And I worked entirely alone. I am ready for a rest. 
 

All minerals must sell in the next 4 weeks. 
 

Today I posted all minerals priced above $100 at deep discounts, some in excess of 60% 
off retail. See the newly listed discount minerals at: 

 

BEST MINERALS SALE 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Additionally, I have decided to continue the Half Price Sale on Minerals Under $100. See 
the sale at: 

  

MINERALS UNDER $100 SALE 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist2.htm 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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